
Subject: HRMC VAT bill.
From: "Jason, The JET Group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>
Date: 24/10/2018, 16:37
To: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>, George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>, Adam Voce
<adam@g-cv.com>, Neil Cameron <ndc@pjmarksandco.com>, Aubrey Hayward
<aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

Neil, Pierce etc,

I'm getting bored and quite frankly fucked off by the fact we're paying £2K every
couple of months because accounts haven't been filed. Especially when I'm underpaid,
something I find quite disrespectful. Anyhow, I've raised this, because one way or
another we need address this matter.

Aub's / Pierce. Please let us know what the shortfall is in relation to pay / office
rent / tax / Reuters etc so the right amount of money can come back from GCV to cover
this.

Jase.
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